
 
115 West Ventura Avenue, Clewiston, FL 33440 

 

Agenda Item # 15 

TO:   City Commission of the City of Clewiston 

FROM: Thomas Lewis, Chief of Police 

VIA:  Danny Williams, City Manager 

DATE: March 7, 2025 

SUBJECT: Consideration of approval of Ordinance No. 2025-08 on first reading Shopping 

Cart Regulations 

Background:   
 

Currently in the City of Clewiston, ordinance regulations on shopping carts vastly mirror state law. 

However, local conditions are not addressed as property owners allow shopping carts to remain on 

their property without penalty.  

 

The recommended changes will provide Code Enforcement and Police Officers the ability to 

quickly address blight and provide an incentive for property owners to partner with us in our efforts 

to keep the City of Clewiston a desirable place to live, work, and visit.   

 

Fiscal Impact: 

 None  

Attachments: 

 

 None 

 

Recommendation:  

Motion to approve Ordinance No.  2025-08 on first reading Shopping Cart Regulations. 

 


